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Dear General Medical Council,
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Freedom of Information request - Professor Christopher Bulstrode

How many complaints has General Medical Council received regarding
Professor Bulstrode's non-declaration of conflict of interests

regarding his sister Dr Jane Barton who had Fitness to Practice
Proceedings against her at GMC while he was a member of council?

Yours faithfully,
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Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/helip/officers

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Code A

Is foi@gmc-uk.org the wrong address for Freedom of Information
requests to General Medical Council? If so please contact us using

this form:

http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/contact

If you find WhatDoTheyKnow useful as an FOI officer, please ask
your web manager to suggest us on your organisation's FOI page.
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